Marguerite Lockard

From: Rhonda Dulgar [rdulgar@yviaw.net]

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2006 4:16 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Larry Harris; Rick Melson; swright@yvlaw.net
Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket 060147-El
Attachments: NoticeoflntenttoParticipate.060147.march17.pdf

Noticeof]
oParticipat
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Robert Scheffel Wright
Young van Assenderp, P.A.
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200

Tallahassee, FL 32301 CMP

(850) 222-7206 COM
igh law.

swright@yvlaw.net ciR

b. Docket No. 060147-EI ECR

Inre: Petition of Florida Power & Light Company to Initiate Ruelmaking to Amend Rule 25-6. 0345, Standard
of Construction. oPC

RCA
¢. Document being filed on behalf of the Town of Palm Beach, SCR
Florida.

SGA
d. There are a total of 5 pages. sgc |
e. The document attached for electronic filing is a letter of Notice OTH —-’-—-——— F
of Intent to Participate in Rulemaking Docket No. 060147-EI.
(see attached file: NoticeofIntenttoParticipate.060147.march17.pdf)
Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter.
Rhonda Dulgar
Secretary to Schef Wright
Phone: 850-222-7206
FAX: 850-561-6834
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YOUNG VAN ASSENDERP, P.A.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Artorneys: Of Counsel Attorneys:
Gallie's Hall

Tasha O. Buford 225 South Adams Strest Daniel H, Cox

David 5. Dge Suite 200 David B, BErwin

Ronald A. Labasky Post Office Box 1833 Joseph W. Landers, Jr.

John T, LaVia, I {Z1P 32302-1833) R

Philip 5. Parsons Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Timothy R, Qualls George Ann €. Bracko

Kenza van Assenderp Telephone (850) 222-7206 Executive Director

Robert Scheffel Wright Telecopier (850) 561-6834

Roy €. Young

March 17, 2006

Blanca Bayo, Director

Division of the Commigsion Clerk & Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Plorida 32399-0850

Re: Notice of Intent to Participate in Rulemaking Docket No.
060147-81, FPL's Proposed Amendments to Rule 25-6,034,
Standard of Construction

Dear Ms. Bayo,

Please accept thig letter as notice of the Town of Palm
Beach, Plorida's intent to participate as a party in PSC Docket
No. 060147-EI, In Re: Petition of Florida Power & Light Company
o Initiate Rulemaking to Amend Rule 25-6.024, Standard of
Construction. In summary, the Town of Palm Beach is a
substantial customer of Florida Power & Light Company (®"FPL"), a
public utility under Plorida law. The Town is deeply interested
in promoting the safest and most reliable electric distribution
infragtructure available, and accordingly, the Town has been
actively working and negotiating with FPL toward the conversicn
of existing overhead ("OH") distribution facilities in Palm Beach
to underground ("UG") facilities, Any contributions in aid of
construction ("CIACs") paid by the Town will necegsarily be
determined, in part, by the difference between the cost of new UG
facilities and the cost of the OH facilities that FPL would
otherwise install, which will be determined by the construction
standards applicable to, or applied by, FPL for OH facilities.
Accordingly, the Town's interests will be affected - indeed,
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substantially affected - by the Commission's actions in these
proceedings, and the Town is thus entitled to participate herein
as a party.

For several years, the Town of Palm Beach has been actively
working toward conversion of the existing overhead {"OH")
distribution facilities in the Town to underground ("UG")
facilities. These efforts have included extensive discussions
and negotiations with FPL toward a conversion project, as well as
monitoring the Commission's activities relative to
undergrounding. In fact, today, the Town is also filing a
Petition to Intervene and Petition for Tariff Amendment in PSC
Docket No. 060150-EI, In Re: Petition for Approval of Revisgions
to Contribution-in-Aid-of Construction Definition in Section 12.1
of First Revised Tariff Sheet No. 6.300, by Plorida Power & Light
Company, and notices of intent to participate in several other
rulemaking dockets relating to undergrounding and related
infrastructure reliability issues.

The relevant contact information for the Town of Palm Beach
is as follows:

Town of Palm Beach

ATTN: Thomas G. Bradford, Deputy Town Manager
360 South County Reoad

Palm Beach, Florida 33401

Telephone (561) 838-5410

Telecopier (561) 838-5411.

All notices, pleadings, orders, correspondence, and other
documents filed or submitted in this rulemaking proceeding should

be directed to the Town’s representatives as follows:

Robert Scheffel Wright, Attorney at Law

John T. LaVia, III, Attorney at Law

Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Streebt, Sulte 200

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 222-7206 Telephone

(850) 561-6834 Facsimile

E-Mails - swright@yvlaw.net and jlavia@yvlaw.net,

with a courtesy copy to



e

Thomas G. Bradford, Deputy Town Manager
Town of Palm Beach, Florida

360 Bouth County Road

Palm Beach, FPlorida 33401

Telephone (561) 838-5410

Telecopier (561) 838-5411

E-Mail - Tbhradford@townofpalmbeach.com.

The Commission and at least some of Florida’s utilities,
with FPL at the forefront, have recognized the potential benefits
of undergrounding electric distribution facilities and of
constructing a more storm-resilient distribution infrastructure.
See, e.g., FPL's petition in the above-referenced PSC Docket No.
060150~-EI, where FPL stated the following:

Additionally, data from the 2004 and 2005 hurricanes
which impacted FPL’s service area indicated that
underground facilities incurred fewer main line
{feeder) interruptions than did overhead facilities
during each hurricane.

* k ok

It is in the public interest to promote local
government -sponsored underground conversion projects,
thereby reducing the likelihood of long term outages
caused by extreme weather events.

Although the additional investment in rate base
and other costs that will be incurred by FPL pursuant
to the proposed revisions to its [underground
conversion tariffs] will not be insignificant, FPL
submits that such measures and expenditures are prudent
and reasonable considering the benefits described above
and, in particular, from the standpoint of public
policy concerns that strongly favor a more storm-
resilient electric infrastructure.

PSC Docket No. 060150-EI, FPL's Petition at 3-4 {paragraph
numbers omitted) .

The Town believes that the Commission’'s analyses and
deliberationg in this docket should encompass measures necessary
to withstand Category 4 and Category 5 storms, as well as the
NESC '"extreme wind" criteria, which are essentially Category 3
wind-gpeed standards. With appropriate consideration of the
cost-effectiveness of undergrounding and overhead construction at
various strength levels (i.e., to withstand Category 3, 4, and 5
storms), the Commission will be in a position to determine the
appropriate construction standards, as well as the appropriate



basis for calculating CIACs for OH-to-UG conversionsg.

The Town's general positions with regard to this rulemaking
proceeding and to the overall issues of electric distribution
infrastructure reliability, including undergrounding, can be
summarized as follows.

1. The Town supports amending the subject Rule 25-6.034,
standard of Construction, to reflect the most cost-effective
construction standards for overhead and underground
distribution facilities, giving full consideration teo all
costs and benefits associated with UG facilities and with OH
facilities built to different standards - i.e., to withstand
Category 3, Category 4, or Category 5 storms.

2. In determining what the appropriate standards are for
inclusion in its Rulesg, and in considering whether those
standards should be mandatory or permissive, the Commission
should evaluate the total costs and benefits of UG electric
service, including both new construction and conversions of
existing OH facilities to UG facilities, and the costs of OH
facilities required to meet {a) minimum standards, i.e., the
National Electrical Safety Code ("NESC") Class C standards;
{b) vstandard" or "typical" construction for individual
utilities, e.g., FPL's use of Class B standards for a
significant portion of its distribution system; (c) the
NESC's “extreme wind" criteria, as proposed by FPL in a
separate docket; and (d) the construction requirements to
withstand Category 4 and Category 5 storms.

3. The Commission's evaluations and rules should encompass
and recognize all costs and benefits of UG vs. OH service,
as well as all costs and benefits of OH construction
standards for different storm categories, that flow directly
to the general body of a utility's customers, including not
only the differences in initial construction costs between
UG and OH facilities built to different construction
standaxrds, but alsc the reductions in: post-storm
regtoration costs; operating and maintenance costs; costs
associated with traffic accidents, property damage, and
injuries from vehicles striking poles; and costs associated
with accidental electrocutions.

4. The Commission's evaluations and rules must also
encompass and recognize the differences in reliability
afforded by UG facilities vs. OH facilities. Finally, the
Commission must consider the value that undergrounding of
both new and existing distribution facilities, and that
enhancing reliability standards to meet different storm
gtandards (i.e., Category 3, 4, and 5 storms) would provide



to Floridians generally, in terms of and as measured by the
gsubstantial walue that people place on not having their
electricity supply interrupted.

Requested Commission Action

The Town of Palm Beach, Florida respectfully requests the
Florida Public Service Commission to recognize the Town of Palm
Beach as a party to these rulemaking proceedings, and to provide
the Town's representatives identified above with copies of all
notices, orders, correspondence, pleadings, and other documents
filed herein. If the Commission issues an order on procedure in
this docket, the Town respectfully asks that the Commission
require all other parties to this docket to similarly provide the
Town's representatives with copies of all pleadings,
correspondence, comments, proposals, and other materials filed
with or submitted to the Commission in this docket.

Thank you very much for your assistance with this matter.
If you have any questions, or if I can provide any additional
information, please give me a call.

Cordially yours,
L ’“‘uﬂ..lmngggg- Cgi:lbqszé%fé“"
Robert Scheffel Wri '

Young van Assenderp
Attorneys for the Town of
Palm Beach, Florida

COPIES: Richard Melson, Raquire, General Counsel
Larry Harris, Esquire



